Appointment:

From: Randolph, Edward F.

To: Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)

Subject: Long Term Forecasting Projects Discussion between Energy Div and PG&E (see
instruction below)

Location: Room 4010
Start: 9/14/2012 1:00:00 PM
End: 9/14/2012 2:00:00 PM

Sally,

Doris Lo told me she will be gone tomorrow.

When PG&E's attendees arrive at the CPUC for this meeting, for passes/ escort upstairs to 4th floor, could you
please have one of them phone either

Rajan Mutialu 703-2039

or myself:
Bob Benjamin 703-2494

Thanks.

From: Lo, Doris On Behalf Of Randolph, Edward F.

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 1:24 PM

To: Randolph, Edward F.; Benjamin, Robert;|Redacted h
Subject: Long Term Forecasting Projects Discussion with PG&E

When: Friday, September 14, 2012 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 4010

Ed,

Brian Cherry from PG&E and Trina Horner would like to meet with you and discuss about the Long Term
Forecasting Projects. He will come with the other PG&E Attendees: Dennis Keane, Amrit Singh, Teresa
Hoglund

and John Hughes

[Redacted |
Regulatory Relations
[Redacted |
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